
Re: RESEND: VC - 8/10/2022 Abrams, Debra 2Bdr Room and tour
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 07/07/2022 06:45

Hello, 

Reservation booked.

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:55:07 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: VC - 8/10/2022 Abrams, Debra 2Bdr Room and tour
 
Ellie,


Still need confirm on this reservation.


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: VC - 8/10/2022 Abrams, Debra     2Bdr Room and tour

Date: 28/06/2022 05:34

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Good morning,


Please book this reservation with Vista Cay.


Thankd

Michele

Confirmation #
Tour


Location
Hotel Requesting

Check

In

Check

Out

#

Nts

#

Guests

Marketing Source Guest Name

307623 Vista Cay Vista Cay - Orl 08/10/22 08/14/22 4 4 Magic World Club Debra Abrams

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

